



DOC19/1038375-15

The Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Rode

Re Snapper mineral sands mine modification (PA - 06_0168 MOD7)

I refer to the Response to Submissions (RTS) report received by the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on 31 January 2020 for the proposed modification to the Snapper mineral sands mine located 85 kilometres north east of Wentworth.

The EPA has reviewed the information provided and note that proponent has identified if the modification is approved by the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment a variation to Environment Protection Licence No 12779 will be required to add Lot 1926 DP 763904 to the premises details. We have no further comments about the RTS.

If you have any further enquiries about this matter please contact Jason Price by telephoning 02 6969 0700 or by electronic mail at riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

 5.2.2020

CRAIG BRETHERTON
Manager Regional Operations – Riverina Far West Region
Environment Protection Authority

Phone +61 2 6969 0700 Fax +61 2 6969 0710 PO Box 397
Phone 131 555 TTY 133 677 Griffith
(from outside NSW) ABN 43 692 285 758 NSW 2680 Australia

Suite 7
130-140 Banna Ave www.epa.nsw.gov.au
Griffith NSW riverina.farwest@epa.nsw.gov.au
2680 Australia